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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2024 11:07 AM
To: Goh E Pei; Linda Lim
Subject: YOUR REF: GEP.4819.08.24.LL (VR-PD-CDGE) // LKK Ref: CD/TP24100006/Xpp 

[ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBW939Y(CNB) AND SHA4573L ON 11/05/2024]
Attachments: SPF Letter - 22 07 2024 (filtered).pdf

YOUR REF: GEP.4819.08.24.LL (VR-PD-CDGE)                                                                  Without Prejudice 
LKK Ref: CD/TP24100006/Xpp 
  
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBW939Y(CNB) AND SHA4573L ON 11/05/2024 
  
We refer to your LOD dated 24/09/2024. 
We have been appointed by Central Narcotics Bureau (CNB) as claims adjuster to handle all traffic accident claims 
involving CNB vehicles.  
 
Attached is a copy of SPF letter for your easy reference. Traffic police completed investigation and action has been 
initiated against your client SHA4573L for Careless Driving.   
  
In view of this, we regret to inform you that we are unable to look into your client’s claim. 
  
Thank you. 
 
  
  
Best Regards, 
Hsiao Tong, Chew | Team Lead 
Third Party Direct Settlement 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6742 3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
  
  
 


